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Communication from the Office of the ACBH Director -

DATE: November 14, 2022
TO: All ACBH Team Members
CC: ACBH Stakeholders, Community, & County Partners

FROM:

SUBJECT: Interim ACBH Deputy Director, Plan Adminstrator (Karen
Capece)

It is with great pleasure that I announce the appointment of Ms. Karen Capece, LCSW
to the Interim Deputy Director and Plan Administrator for Alameda County’s
Behavioral Health Care Services (ACBH) department.

In this Interim role, Ms. Capece will work alongside our Executive Team and her
colleagues to support the department’s Plan Administration activities following the
departure of the previous incumbent and our former team member, Imo Momoh.
She will further assume the day-to-day operations for Plan Administration, which
includes oversight and coordination with leaders within ACBH’s Financial Services,
Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Division, Data Services Unit, and Quality
Management Programs. She will also work alongside me in working to ensure
successful coordination with our Information Systems partners.

Effective Sunday, November 13, 2022, and until a permanent recruitment process is
completed, please join me and our Executive Leaders in welcoming Ms. Capece to
this expanded role and support to our shared system.
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